Soper, Stephanie

From: Dabrowski, Natasha

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Nijhawan, Sonali; Dahl, Karen; Brodbeck, Meredith
Cc: Kulkarni, Sri

Subject: RE: Grantee Fast Facts Sheet

Hi Sonali,

Thanks for the email about the current status of numbers. I've already given the embargoed press release to CDC and
several reporters, including New York Times as mentioned in this email thread. Because $65 million is still above the S60
million that we had changed it to per your request this morning, we’ll be factually accurate on all the materials we
changed —including the website/release — and keep the $60 million in all those places.

Thanks for your understanding,
Natasha

From: Nijhawan, Sonali < Exemp. 6

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 4:50 PM

To: Dabrowski, Natasha < Exemp. 6 >; Dahl, Karen [E=VCIoMIN >; Brodbeck, Meredith

S Exemp. 6
Cc: Kulkarni, Sri <SS =VTa0] oM6)
Subject: RE: Grantee Fast Facts Sheet

Natasha, I've been in meetings all day and am just seeing this —

Sonali

Sonali Nijhawan (she, her, hers)
Director, AmeriCorps State and National
AmeriCorps.gov

e AmeriCorps

From: Dabrowski, Natasha < Exemp. 6 >

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Dahl, Karen <BMSNCCIn[ oM Nijhawan, Sonali < Exemp. 6
Cc: Kulkarni, Sri <SS =T oM¢)

Subject: Grantee Fast Facts Sheet

Hi Karen and Sonali,

Exemption 5



Best,
Natasha

Natasha Dabrowski
(she, her, hers)

Press Secretary
Office of External Affairs
AmeriCorps.gov

!E AmeriCorps






